Dibble, Dickson

From: robplainte@fixmywheel.com

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 9:41 AM

.To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Wheel Wizard Air General Permit
Attachments: Wheel Wizard Air General Permit Letter.pdf

Good morning Mr. Dibble,
As per our conversation, attached you will find the letter stating The Wheel Wizard's intention to rescind
our Air General Permit since our low VOC usage makes us exempt from needing it.

Please do not hesitate to contact:me at (941) 400-9519 if you need anything further to process this.

Best regards,

Robert Plainte



Florida Department of Environmental Protection R E C E H v E D
Air General Permit Program .

Bamms, MS5510 ’ SEP 28 20
2600 Blair Stone Road .
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

BUlZow o A et e,

R MOb“e Sf)u'l‘nt

Dear Mr. Dibble,

As per our conversation on Friday September 25" we, The Wheel Wizard, have determined that under
the current Air rules, specifically Chapter 62-210 Stationary Sources — General Requirements subpart 61-
210.300 we are exempt from needing our current General Air Permit for our facility located at 600
Sansbury Way, West Palm Beach, Florida. '

The rules states the following:
27. Surface coating operations within a single facility, provided:

a. The surface coating operation shall use only coatings containing 5.0 percent or less VOC, by
volume, or the total quantity of coatings containing greater than 5.0 percent VOC, by volume,
used at the facility shall not exceed 6.0 gallons per day, averaged monthly, where the quantity
of coatings used includes all solvents and thinners used in the process or for cleanup; and

b. Such operations are not subject to any unit-specific applicable requirement. .

Our facility usage is well below these guidelines and therefore it is our formal request to rescind our
General Air Permit (ARMS No. 0990688-001) due to our exemption from this rule.

Please do not hesitate to contact us at (941) 284-1375 if you need any further information.

‘Best regards, -

Robert Plainte
President |

The Wheel Wizard Inc.
P.O. Box 1345
Nokomis, FL 34274



« Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 3:05 PM

To: 'robplainte@fixmywheel.com’

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Grant, Patricia; Randall_Miller@doh.state.fl.us;

'Paul_Kalamaras@doh.state.fl.us’; Laxmana_Tallam@doh.state.fl.us;
Faith_Martin@doh.state.fl.us; 'Thomas_Tittle@doh.state.fl.us'
Subject: FW: Wheel Wizard Air General Permit ARMS ID# 0990688-001-AG; INACTIVATED
Attachments: Wheel Wizard Air General Permit Letter.pdf

Dear Mr. Plainte,
Thank you for your e-mail and letter dated September 28, 2009.

The intent of this e-mail is to confirm that since you have determined your SC operation is exempt from permitting
according to the rules, and as the result you are requesting rescindment of the subject item entitlement to operate with
intent to use the Surface Coating (SC) Operations Air General Permit, | have proceeded with the INACTIVATION of your
facility entitlement. | have included below a Facility screen print and the associated comments as displayed in our
database for your records.

ARMS FACILITY SCREEN
FACILITY SCREEN COMMENTS: 09/30/09-INACTIVE per Itr fr Robert Plainte O/AR, dated 09/28/09 Wheel Wizard
has determined they are exempt & therefore has requested their entitlement be rescinded.
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» If you should have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
Thank you and have a great day!

Sincerely,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III
FL Dept of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management
- Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program
Tel. (850) 921-9586
FAX (850) 922-6979
ICG-#345

ComMmuNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: robplainte@fixmywheel.com [mailto:robplainte@fixmywheel.com]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 9:41 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Wheel Wizard Air General Permit

Good morning Mr. Dibble,
As per our conversation, attached you will find the letter stating The Wheel Wizard's mtentnon to rescind
our Air General Permit since our low VOC usage makes us.exempt from needlng it.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (941) 400-9519 if you need anything further to process this.

Best regards,

Robert Plainte



